
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 11/13/2024 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave, Rock Island, IL – 2nd Floor Conference Room 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from October 10, 2024* pg 2

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $151,652.70 pg 5
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $353.11 pg 32

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $154,071.90 pg 17 
Treasurer’s Disbursements $138,543.44 pg 34

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $444,621.15 

IV. Transfers:
Consider transfers of appropriations* pg 35

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 36

VI. Ordinances:
Consider approval of the 2024 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement

Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 37
Consider approval of the Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of Tax Anticipation Warrant in anticipation of tax levied 

for the Niabi Zoo Fund for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024 & ending June 30, 2025* pg 52
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $342,827.50* pg 56 
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $355,250.00* pg 57

VII. Public comment:

VIII. Other Business:
Consider approval of changes to RICFPD Benefits policy* pg 58
Consider approval of IMEG Agreement proposal* pg 62
Discussion on accepting grant from Illinois Climate Bank for charging and fueling infrastructure* pg 69
Kilgore Litigation – closed session per ILCS 120/2 (c) (11) Litigation
Discussion of current collective negotiations matters with AFSCME 2025A
Other business as needed

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: 
District Budget Performance Report* pg 76 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 95 
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 104 
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* 108

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 90
Todd Collins pg 101 & Jay Verstraete pg 102 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 105
Jeff Craver – Director’s report*  pg 116

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or 
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for 
the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning 
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of 
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or 
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and 
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3rd Ave, Rock Island, IL 
on Tuesday, December 10, 2024 at 9:30 AM. 

001



October 8, 2024 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
OCTOBER 08, 2024 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members –L. Moreno, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, K. Swanson, R. Simmer, 
J. Woods, C. Layer. 
 
ABSENT: 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, 
Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 9:30 AM on Tuesday, October 8, 2024, in the second floor conference room of the 
County Building in Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
D. Mielke, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, C. Layer, R. Simmer. 
TOTAL PRESENT 7 
TOTAL ABSENT 0 
 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the September Committee meeting and the 
closed session minutes. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the September Committee meeting minutes. Mr. 
Mielke seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $356,314.95. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $356,314.95. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo 
ARPA Grant Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the resolutions regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant 
Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public 
comment. 

002



October 8, 2024 Page 2 

 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2024 Levy Ordinances for the General 
Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund FISSA Fund, 
Audit Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Fund. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the 2024 Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, 
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund FISSA Fund, Audit 
Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction of Improvement Fund. Dr. Simmer 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked if there were any questions for staff regarding the routine reports. 
 
There were no questions. 
 
President Swanson stated that he was grateful to see the change in the zoo’s reports that we 
can see year to year cash revenue now in addition to the numbers we see coming through the 
gates. Would like to ask Mr. Jackson, since he’s with us this morning. Do you see any reason 
that the District would not go back to the previous year’s (2023) fee structure?  
 
Mr. Jackson stated that the plan has always been to go back to the regular fees in 2025. 
 
President Swanson asked if there was a plan to raise them for the next year, since the Prairie 
Dogs have been so popular. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that it was not in the plan to raise admission fees. Don’t believe Niabi has 
anything that would help the District justify the increase. It’s very dependent on what the 
collection has. Fee increases do not necessarily happen every time something is added to the 
collection. That very much depends on the value of the experience when something gets 
added to the collection. 
 
Dr. Simmer asked about the email that was sent out about the tax rate. Is the District dropping 
taxes down? 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the District did increase the tax rate. Niabi is currently near its maximum 
tax rate. The insurance claim for the snow damages is now closed, and insurance only paid a 
couple hundred thousand dollars. The increase is needed because of the amount of remaining 
projects as has been discussed at previous meetings, and the Tax Anticipation Warrant (TAW) 
to get the zoo the cash it needs to get through the off season. The TAW will be up in front of 
the Commission next month. 
 
The Committee briefly discussed raising the levy more than it was already levied, and Mr. 
Craver was directed to amend the levy ordinances to have a larger levy increase. 
 

003



October 8, 2024 Page 3 

There was then a revisit to the parking fee for Niabi Zoo. Mr. Craver and Mr. Jackson were 
directed to work together on how best to capture admission revenue. 
 
President Swanson stated that it was great to see that Loud Thunder was again working with 
Blackhawk College for the 48-foot trail bridge project. Are there any items in the reports that 
Mr. Carver would like to bring attention to? 
 
Mr. Craver stated that a lawsuit has been filed against the District by a former Niabi seasonal 
employee that is claiming discrimination under ADA. There is also a workers’ comp case that 
will likely be a significant payout for a shoulder surgery. Lastly, the taxing agreement that was 
discussed at last month’s Commission closed session has been signed by all taxing bodies, 
and at the full amount. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the Director and 
Department Heads as presented. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department 
Heads as presented. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:12 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

004



005



006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

1,
36

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
36

5,
00

0.
00

27
,2

13
.6

5
.0

0
1,

10
7,

90
3.

99
25

7,
09

6.
01

81
1,

36
9,

86
3.

10
33

5.
15

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t r

ev
en

ue
45

5,
00

0.
00

(1
66

,4
90

.0
0)

28
8,

51
0.

00
50

,6
31

.7
5

.0
0

12
9,

40
8.

08
15

9,
10

1.
92

45
42

8,
19

8.
31

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
70

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
80

,0
00

.0
0

8,
58

6.
34

.0
0

24
,6

37
.0

1
55

,3
62

.9
9

31
89

,4
02

.2
2

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

50
0.

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

50
0.

00
0

3,
36

4.
63

36
4.

10
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

 p
riv

at
e 

so
ur

ce
s

7,
58

5.
00

.0
0

7,
58

5.
00

1,
22

7.
17

.0
0

6,
22

7.
17

1,
35

7.
83

82
19

,0
01

.0
8

36
9.

06
Pa

ym
er

an
g 

AP
 c

as
h 

ba
ck

 p
ro

gr
am

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
23

8.
31

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$1
,8

98
,0

85
.0

0
($

15
6,

49
0.

00
)

$1
,7

41
,5

95
.0

0
$8

7,
65

8.
91

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
68

,1
76

.2
5

$4
73

,4
18

.7
5

73
%

$1
,9

10
,0

67
.6

5
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
34

7.
00

Ill
in

iw
ek

 fe
es

18
0,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
18

5,
00

0.
00

23
,2

05
.4

8
.0

0
10

4,
11

5.
35

80
,8

84
.6

5
56

15
1,

25
2.

67
34

7.
01

Ill
in

iw
ek

 k
ey

 n
o 

re
tu

rn
 fe

e
30

0.
00

.0
0

30
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
33

8.
00

(3
8.

00
)

11
3

57
0.

00
36

2.
51

Ill
in

iw
ek

 s
he

lte
r r

es
er

va
tio

ns
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
85

.0
0

.0
0

1,
02

0.
00

48
0.

00
68

1,
26

5.
00

36
2.

52
Ill

in
iw

ek
 c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
15

8.
60

.0
0

1,
23

0.
08

3,
76

9.
92

25
3,

51
9.

27
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
15

0.
00

(1
50

.0
0)

+
+

+
10

,8
00

.0
0

36
9.

94
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
75

.0
0

.0
0

41
7.

00
(4

17
.0

0)
+

+
+

54
7.

00
39

2.
01

Ti
m

be
r s

al
es

8,
50

0.
00

.0
0

8,
50

0.
00

87
0.

00
.0

0
3,

60
6.

00
4,

89
4.

00
42

5,
59

2.
00

39
2.

11
Sa

le
s 

of
 ju

nk
 o

r s
al

va
ge

 v
al

ue
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

18
.4

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
$1

95
,3

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$2
00

,3
00

.0
0

$2
4,

39
4.

08
$0

.0
0

$1
10

,8
76

.4
3

$8
9,

42
3.

57
55

%
$1

73
,5

64
.3

4
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
34

7.
02

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 fe
es

14
0,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0.
00

15
,5

34
.9

8
.0

0
93

,7
66

.2
8

51
,2

33
.7

2
65

13
6,

45
9.

71
34

7.
05

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 a
rc

he
ry

 p
er

m
it 

fe
es

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

5,
07

5.
00

.0
0

5,
07

5.
00

(7
5.

00
)

10
2

5,
07

5.
00

36
2.

53
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 s

he
lte

r r
es

er
va

tio
n

1,
10

5.
00

.0
0

1,
10

5.
00

40
.0

0
.0

0
51

5.
00

59
0.

00
47

70
5.

00
36

2.
54

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 b
oa

t r
en

ta
ls

55
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
55

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

25
,2

75
.0

0
29

,7
25

.0
0

46
41

,3
60

.0
0

36
2.

55
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

 b
oa

t r
en

t c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

12
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
12

,0
00

.0
0

1,
88

9.
87

.0
0

8,
94

9.
94

3,
05

0.
06

75
15

,8
63

.2
2

36
9.

94
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
6.

00
.0

0
(2

03
.5

0)
20

3.
50

+
+

+
31

.2
2

39
2.

01
Ti

m
be

r s
al

es
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
1,

56
1.

00
.0

0
7,

49
2.

00
2,

50
8.

00
75

10
,1

87
.0

0
39

2.
11

Sa
le

s 
of

 ju
nk

 o
r s

al
va

ge
 v

al
ue

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
16

3.
25

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
$2

23
,1

05
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$2
28

,1
05

.0
0

$2
4,

10
6.

85
$0

.0
0

$1
40

,8
69

.7
2

$8
7,

23
5.

28
62

%
$2

09
,8

44
.4

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
34

7.
03

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

go
lf 

fe
es

56
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

66
0,

00
0.

00
52

,8
35

.5
0

.0
0

37
7,

12
3.

00
28

2,
87

7.
00

57
65

1,
43

0.
70

34
7.

04
In

di
an

 B
lu

ff 
se

as
on

 p
as

se
s

80
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
80

,0
00

.0
0

8,
94

4.
43

.0
0

35
,4

89
.1

9
44

,5
10

.8
1

44
82

,7
38

.5
3

34
7.

08
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 F

ee
s

30
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

2,
14

0.
73

.0
0

14
,9

75
.4

5
15

,0
24

.5
5

50
30

,5
85

.1
8

36
2.

56
In

d 
Bl

uf
f s

he
lte

r r
es

er
va

tio
ns

24
0.

00
.0

0
24

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

25
5.

00
(1

5.
00

)
10

6
47

5.
00

36
2.

57
In

d 
Bl

uf
f c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
14

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

15
0,

00
0.

00
11

,2
09

.3
3

.0
0

93
,6

63
.2

5
56

,3
36

.7
5

62
15

0,
87

9.
64

36
9.

94
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
21

.1
8

.0
0

(1
08

.9
3)

10
8.

93
+

+
+

(3
5.

02
)

36
9.

96
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- T
ip

 R
ev

en
ue

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

8.
01

.0
0

14
1.

93
(1

41
.9

3)
+

+
+

15
5.

58
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

$8
15

,2
40

.0
0

$1
05

,0
00

.0
0

$9
20

,2
40

.0
0

$7
5,

15
9.

18
$0

.0
0

$5
21

,5
38

.8
9

$3
98

,7
01

.1
1

57
%

$9
16

,2
29

.6
1

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
,1

31
,7

30
.0

0
($

41
,4

90
.0

0)
$3

,0
90

,2
40

.0
0

$2
11

,3
19

.0
2

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
41

,4
61

.2
9

$1
,0

48
,7

78
.7

1
66

%
$3

,2
09

,7
06

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

076



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,1
31

,7
30

.0
0

($
41

,4
90

.0
0)

$3
,0

90
,2

40
.0

0
$2

11
,3

19
.0

2
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

41
,4

61
.2

9
$1

,0
48

,7
78

.7
1

66
%

$3
,2

09
,7

06
.0

0
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
19

3,
37

9.
00

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
18

8,
37

9.
00

13
,3

80
.7

4
.0

0
52

,5
35

.5
4

13
5,

84
3.

46
28

18
4,

11
6.

13
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

15
5.

59
.0

0
31

7.
45

(3
17

.4
5)

+
+

+
15

4.
75

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

62
,8

52
.0

0
.0

0
62

,8
52

.0
0

3,
46

5.
26

.0
0

16
,8

15
.7

5
46

,0
36

.2
5

27
80

,9
01

.5
2

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
50

0.
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
2,

04
4.

63
.0

0
2,

04
4.

63
(1

,5
44

.6
3)

40
9

.0
0

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

60
0.

00
.0

0
60

0.
00

68
.2

2
.0

0
17

0.
55

42
9.

45
28

1,
34

7.
71

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

35
0.

00
.0

0
35

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

35
0.

00
0

1,
26

0.
49

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
1,

15
0.

00
.0

0
1,

15
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
27

.8
7

1,
12

2.
13

2
49

1.
65

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

2,
35

0.
00

.0
0

2,
35

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

85
.3

5
2,

26
4.

65
4

76
9.

38
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
20

0.
00

.0
0

20
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

0.
00

0
48

.7
0

52
7.

00
Bo

ok
s 

& 
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
58

5.
50

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
5,

85
0.

00
.0

0
5,

85
0.

00
22

0.
00

.0
0

22
0.

00
5,

63
0.

00
4

60
2.

00
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
11

,0
75

.0
0

.0
0

11
,0

75
.0

0
4,

71
1.

50
.0

0
11

,3
08

.5
0

(2
33

.5
0)

10
2

53
,7

86
.1

5
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
3,

60
0.

00
.0

0
3,

60
0.

00
13

9.
01

.0
0

27
7.

27
3,

32
2.

73
8

1,
77

2.
16

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

0
34

1.
93

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

7,
17

5.
00

.0
0

7,
17

5.
00

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

5,
05

6.
73

2,
11

8.
27

70
7,

60
6.

78
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

2,
45

0.
00

.0
0

2,
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
45

0.
00

0
46

5.
00

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

19
,4

55
.0

0
.0

0
19

,4
55

.0
0

12
,8

20
.0

0
.0

0
14

,2
60

.0
0

5,
19

5.
00

73
18

,9
81

.1
9

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
13

2,
77

5.
00

.0
0

13
2,

77
5.

00
7,

80
3.

35
.0

0
31

,3
53

.1
4

10
1,

42
1.

86
24

10
0,

14
2.

88
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
8,

51
7.

00
.0

0
10

8,
51

7.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
8,

51
7.

00
0

.0
0

87
1.

00
Pr

in
cip

al
21

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

21
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
21

0,
00

0.
00

0
20

5,
00

0.
00

87
2.

00
In

te
re

st
13

4,
20

3.
00

.0
0

13
4,

20
3.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
13

4,
20

3.
00

0
14

0,
42

7.
50

99
1.

11
Tr

an
sf

er
  t

o 
Ot

he
r F

un
ds

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
5,

20
0.

00
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
85

,0
72

.0
0

.0
0

85
,0

72
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
85

,0
72

.0
0

0
85

,0
72

.0
0

99
1.

74
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

29
,7

26
.3

3
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
$9

85
,5

53
.0

0
($

5,
00

0.
00

)
$9

80
,5

53
.0

0
$4

9,
80

8.
30

$0
.0

0
$1

34
,4

72
.7

8
$8

46
,0

80
.2

2
14

%
$9

18
,7

99
.7

5
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
26

2,
26

7.
00

(2
0,

07
6.

00
)

24
2,

19
1.

00
16

,2
55

.0
8

.0
0

77
,8

77
.3

6
16

4,
31

3.
64

32
20

2,
43

5.
27

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

55
,0

00
.0

0
(5

,9
99

.9
7)

49
,0

00
.0

3
4,

86
0.

00
.0

0
18

,0
45

.0
0

30
,9

55
.0

3
37

32
,0

89
.3

8
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
45

.0
0

.0
0

13
5.

00
(1

35
.0

0)
+

+
+

23
8.

50
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
69

,2
45

.0
0

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
64

,2
45

.0
0

3,
84

5.
40

.0
0

18
,1

01
.2

3
46

,1
43

.7
7

28
45

,0
45

.9
6

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
2,

10
0.

00
.0

0
2,

10
0.

00
72

9.
93

.0
0

1,
61

0.
83

48
9.

17
77

1,
16

1.
11

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

15
0.

00
.0

0
15

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

68
.2

2
81

.7
8

45
.0

0
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
41

,4
71

.0
0

(1
1,

50
0.

00
)

29
,9

71
.0

0
1,

34
7.

85
.0

0
8,

80
7.

06
21

,1
63

.9
4

29
41

,3
26

.9
6

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
13

,5
50

.0
0

.0
0

13
,5

50
.0

0
2,

30
6.

39
.0

0
5,

17
1.

82
8,

37
8.

18
38

10
,7

35
.1

8

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

077



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
.0

0
11

,5
00

.0
0

11
,5

00
.0

0
13

,7
35

.1
2

.0
0

16
,6

04
.8

2
(5

,1
04

.8
2)

14
4

7,
73

0.
96

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

4,
50

0.
00

.0
0

4,
50

0.
00

14
4.

60
.0

0
79

5.
45

3,
70

4.
55

18
2,

92
9.

03
52

7.
00

Bo
ok

s 
& 

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
30

.1
7

.0
0

30
.1

7
(3

0.
17

)
+

+
+

.0
0

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
2,

20
0.

00
.0

0
2,

20
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

20
0.

00
0

15
0.

00
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
11

,1
00

.0
0

(6
,5

00
.0

0)
4,

60
0.

00
15

0.
00

.0
0

1,
71

8.
00

2,
88

2.
00

37
8,

04
1.

09
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
6,

98
5.

00
.0

0
6,

98
5.

00
48

.8
0

.0
0

1,
16

8.
50

5,
81

6.
50

17
7,

24
0.

20
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
51

9.
48

48
0.

52
52

13
8.

30
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
43

5.
00

.0
0

43
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
43

5.
00

0
30

0.
00

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
10

0.
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

17
,4

20
.0

0
.0

0
17

,4
20

.0
0

1,
57

9.
76

.0
0

9,
40

9.
42

8,
01

0.
58

54
15

,4
88

.9
2

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
17

,9
00

.0
0

(4
,4

00
.0

0)
13

,5
00

.0
0

5,
54

8.
18

.0
0

8,
43

9.
17

5,
06

0.
83

63
15

,0
17

.4
8

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
7,

14
0.

00
.0

0
7,

14
0.

00
54

0.
00

.0
0

2,
16

7.
14

4,
97

2.
86

30
5,

92
7.

86
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

5,
82

0.
00

.0
0

5,
82

0.
00

71
8.

12
.0

0
2,

92
1.

00
2,

89
9.

00
50

4,
91

8.
69

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

11
,1

00
.0

0
11

,1
00

.0
0

1,
94

2.
07

.0
0

6,
34

2.
07

4,
75

7.
93

57
16

,6
72

.7
7

76
6.

00
Bu

ild
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
,1

00
.0

0
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

12
5,

50
5.

82
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

.0
0

5,
99

9.
97

5,
99

9.
97

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5,
99

9.
97

0
14

9,
99

5.
09

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

.0
0

6,
50

0.
00

6,
50

0.
00

53
8.

26
.0

0
2,

10
4.

44
4,

39
5.

56
32

4,
21

2.
04

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

$5
19

,3
83

.0
0

($
18

,3
76

.0
0)

$5
01

,0
07

.0
0

$5
4,

36
4.

73
$0

.0
0

$1
82

,0
36

.1
8

$3
18

,9
70

.8
2

36
%

$7
17

,4
00

.6
1

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

26
4,

94
3.

00
(1

0,
00

0.
00

)
25

4,
94

3.
00

15
,2

69
.6

0
.0

0
57

,7
79

.2
8

19
7,

16
3.

72
23

24
1,

28
1.

45
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
70

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

70
,0

00
.0

0
4,

30
8.

75
.0

0
33

,1
12

.5
0

36
,8

87
.5

0
47

48
,9

89
.5

0
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

30
3.

48
.0

0
30

3.
48

69
6.

52
30

98
2.

77
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
44

4.
38

(4
44

.3
8)

+
+

+
1,

18
4.

25
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
79

,1
81

.0
0

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
74

,1
81

.0
0

4,
81

1.
90

.0
0

18
,0

31
.1

7
56

,1
49

.8
3

24
61

,7
17

.6
4

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
2,

10
0.

00
.0

0
2,

10
0.

00
34

6.
27

.0
0

88
6.

50
1,

21
3.

50
42

1,
49

3.
57

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

45
.0

0
.0

0
45

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

45
.0

0
0

76
.8

1
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
37

,1
21

.0
0

.0
0

37
,1

21
.0

0
1,

57
4.

77
.0

0
7,

69
3.

34
29

,4
27

.6
6

21
30

,4
75

.8
4

52
2.

BR
Bo

at
 re

nt
al

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
5,

27
5.

00
.0

0
5,

27
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
27

0.
00

5,
00

5.
00

5
2,

36
8.

28
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

23
,4

10
.0

0
.0

0
23

,4
10

.0
0

62
8.

31
.0

0
2,

01
4.

20
21

,3
95

.8
0

9
24

,4
61

.3
7

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

22
,0

20
.0

0
.0

0
22

,0
20

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

11
2.

33
21

,9
07

.6
7

1
3,

09
9.

48
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
5,

10
0.

00
.0

0
5,

10
0.

00
19

2.
24

.0
0

1,
51

6.
72

3,
58

3.
28

30
4,

04
0.

55
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
52

0.
00

.0
0

2,
52

0.
00

36
5.

00
.0

0
36

5.
00

2,
15

5.
00

14
50

0.
00

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

21
,4

85
.0

0
(6

,0
00

.0
0)

15
,4

85
.0

0
1,

74
4.

52
.0

0
7,

16
6.

91
8,

31
8.

09
46

8,
04

0.
66

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

8,
45

0.
00

.0
0

8,
45

0.
00

58
7.

78
.0

0
2,

00
6.

84
6,

44
3.

16
24

5,
95

6.
71

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
70

0.
00

.0
0

70
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
22

2.
00

47
8.

00
32

20
4.

00

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

078



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

52
5.

00
.0

0
52

5.
00

75
.0

0
.0

0
75

.0
0

45
0.

00
14

95
.0

0
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

25
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

1,
58

3.
59

.0
0

8,
39

5.
19

16
,6

04
.8

1
34

21
,4

83
.9

1
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

25
,2

50
.0

0
.0

0
25

,2
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4,
30

2.
68

20
,9

47
.3

2
17

10
,7

32
.9

8
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

68
2.

00
.0

0
68

2.
00

79
.9

5
.0

0
19

1.
80

49
0.

20
28

43
7.

40
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
31

0.
00

.0
0

31
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
31

0.
00

0
31

0.
00

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
7,

28
0.

00
.0

0
7,

28
0.

00
87

6.
85

.0
0

4,
02

5.
31

3,
25

4.
69

55
5,

29
6.

29
76

3.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
11

,2
80

.8
9

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

3,
50

0.
00

.0
0

3,
50

0.
00

10
,7

13
.0

0
.0

0
10

,7
13

.0
0

(7
,2

13
.0

0)
30

6
16

,3
58

.2
2

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

(2
9,

42
9.

00
)

.0
0

18
,4

78
.0

0
(1

8,
47

8.
00

)
+

+
+

.0
0

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
61

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

61
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
61

,0
00

.0
0

0
28

,2
02

.4
9

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

.0
0

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

79
2.

20
.0

0
3,

46
4.

95
2,

53
5.

05
58

7,
24

9.
04

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
$6

68
,3

97
.0

0
($

15
,0

00
.0

0)
$6

53
,3

97
.0

0
$1

4,
82

4.
21

$0
.0

0
$1

81
,5

70
.5

8
$4

71
,8

26
.4

2
28

%
$5

36
,3

19
.1

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
29

0,
39

4.
00

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
28

5,
39

4.
00

22
,0

42
.7

9
.0

0
83

,7
64

.1
3

20
1,

62
9.

87
29

28
2,

17
3.

50
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
16

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

16
5,

00
0.

00
21

,3
83

.8
8

.0
0

95
,6

87
.3

7
69

,3
12

.6
3

58
15

5,
80

3.
41

41
2.

00
Ov

er
tim

e
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
1,

53
3.

83
.0

0
4,

78
7.

81
21

2.
19

96
5,

63
0.

11
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
22

6.
41

(2
26

.4
1)

+
+

+
.0

0
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
69

,2
45

.0
0

.0
0

69
,2

45
.0

0
5,

82
4.

04
.0

0
23

,0
34

.9
5

46
,2

10
.0

5
33

58
,9

44
.1

4
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

36
0.

69
.0

0
85

2.
68

2,
14

7.
32

28
1,

18
1.

06
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
32

5.
00

.0
0

32
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
32

5.
00

0
27

.5
5

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

88
,6

95
.0

0
.0

0
88

,6
95

.0
0

8,
23

5.
80

.0
0

32
,2

72
.2

9
56

,4
22

.7
1

36
10

5,
39

9.
09

52
2.

PS
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s

25
,0

60
.0

0
.0

0
25

,0
60

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
44

1.
26

21
,6

18
.7

4
14

26
,0

03
.2

1
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

28
,7

50
.0

0
.0

0
28

,7
50

.0
0

2,
18

5.
80

.0
0

3,
92

1.
95

24
,8

28
.0

5
14

22
,5

83
.2

2
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
3,

51
0.

00
.0

0
3,

51
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
5,

79
0.

74
(2

,2
80

.7
4)

16
5

5,
08

8.
07

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

75
,2

25
.0

0
.0

0
75

,2
25

.0
0

11
,3

11
.8

5
.0

0
35

,2
24

.9
0

40
,0

00
.1

0
47

85
,3

69
.7

4
52

6.
PS

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 F
oo

d
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

13
4.

94
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
94

0.
00

.0
0

2,
94

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

72
.0

0
2,

86
8.

00
2

55
.1

4
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
14

,9
50

.0
0

.0
0

14
,9

50
.0

0
34

6.
74

.0
0

1,
79

2.
78

13
,1

57
.2

2
12

6,
87

1.
08

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

8,
15

0.
00

.0
0

8,
15

0.
00

55
1.

83
.0

0
3,

17
4.

06
4,

97
5.

94
39

7,
18

4.
96

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
3,

85
0.

00
.0

0
3,

85
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
46

5.
23

3,
38

4.
77

12
1,

02
0.

77
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

35
0.

00
.0

0
35

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

11
0.

00
24

0.
00

31
.0

0
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

23
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
23

,0
00

.0
0

4,
26

4.
84

.0
0

8,
79

1.
70

14
,2

08
.3

0
38

18
,2

88
.5

1
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

15
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

1,
27

8.
53

.0
0

3,
45

1.
03

11
,5

48
.9

7
23

9,
30

7.
20

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
4,

24
0.

00
.0

0
4,

24
0.

00
70

7.
75

.0
0

1,
89

6.
00

2,
34

4.
00

45
5,

43
0.

47
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
0

1,
57

5.
00

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
6,

99
5.

00
.0

0
6,

99
5.

00
62

8.
69

.0
0

2,
42

5.
70

4,
56

9.
30

35
7,

94
4.

47

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

079



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

8,
65

4.
59

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
42

,5
00

.0
0

.0
0

42
,5

00
.0

0
7,

50
0.

00
85

12
3,

25
7.

89
87

3.
00

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 S

er
vic

e 
Fe

e
16

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

16
,0

00
.0

0
2,

88
4.

26
.0

0
10

,1
01

.3
3

5,
89

8.
67

63
20

,4
09

.6
9

99
1.

11
Tr

an
sf

er
  t

o 
Ot

he
r F

un
ds

27
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
27

,0
00

.0
0

6,
91

9.
75

.0
0

23
,4

57
.5

0
3,

54
2.

50
87

43
,7

14
.0

0
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
(4

3.
93

)
.0

0
(1

51
.6

4)
15

1.
64

+
+

+
(3

00
.4

3)
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

$9
30

,1
29

.0
0

($
5,

00
0.

00
)

$9
25

,1
29

.0
0

$1
32

,9
17

.1
4

$0
.0

0
$3

87
,0

90
.1

8
$5

38
,0

38
.8

2
42

%
$1

,0
01

,7
51

.3
8

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

74
8.

00
.0

0
74

8.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

74
8.

00
0

.0
0

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

00
0.

00
(1

14
.0

0)
1,

88
6.

00
1,

88
5.

50
.0

0
1,

88
5.

50
.5

0
10

0
.0

0
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
14

8.
50

(1
48

.5
0)

+
+

+
3,

23
1.

50
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
1,

38
0.

00
.0

0
1,

38
0.

00
95

.9
9

.0
0

19
1.

98
1,

18
8.

02
14

88
2.

85
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

1,
44

0.
00

.0
0

1,
44

0.
00

56
.3

6
.0

0
22

3.
42

1,
21

6.
58

16
74

1.
90

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

40
5.

00
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

2,
70

0.
00

(1
,6

50
.0

0)
1,

05
0.

00
28

7.
42

.0
0

1,
37

4.
23

(3
24

.2
3)

13
1

1,
76

9.
52

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
3,

65
0.

00
3,

65
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
3,

65
0.

00
.0

0
10

0
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
4,

07
4.

43
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
 T

ot
al

s
$8

,2
68

.0
0

$1
,8

86
.0

0
$1

0,
15

4.
00

$2
,3

25
.2

7
$0

.0
0

$7
,4

73
.6

3
$2

,6
80

.3
7

74
%

$1
1,

10
5.

20
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
8 

- F
P 

Bi
ke

 P
at

h
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

4,
63

2.
50

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
0

28
,4

94
.7

7
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
8 

- F
P 

Bi
ke

 P
at

h 
To

ta
ls

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
0,

00
0.

00
0%

$3
3,

12
7.

27
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$3

,1
31

,7
30

.0
0

($
41

,4
90

.0
0)

$3
,0

90
,2

40
.0

0
$2

54
,2

39
.6

5
$0

.0
0

$8
92

,6
43

.3
5

$2
,1

97
,5

96
.6

5
29

%
$3

,2
18

,5
03

.3
1

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,1
31

,7
30

.0
0

($
41

,4
90

.0
0)

$3
,0

90
,2

40
.0

0
$2

54
,2

39
.6

5
$0

.0
0

$8
92

,6
43

.3
5

$2
,1

97
,5

96
.6

5
29

%
$3

,2
18

,5
03

.3
1

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
3,

13
1,

73
0.

00
(4

1,
49

0.
00

)
3,

09
0,

24
0.

00
21

1,
31

9.
02

.0
0

2,
04

1,
46

1.
29

1,
04

8,
77

8.
71

66
%

3,
20

9,
70

6.
00

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
3,

13
1,

73
0.

00
(4

1,
49

0.
00

)
3,

09
0,

24
0.

00
25

4,
23

9.
65

.0
0

89
2,

64
3.

35
2,

19
7,

59
6.

65
29

%
3,

21
8,

50
3.

31
Fu

nd
   

13
0 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
42

,9
20

.6
3)

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
48

,8
17

.9
4

($
1,

14
8,

81
7.

94
)

($
8,

79
7.

31
)

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
1,

65
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

65
0,

00
0.

00
32

,8
59

.4
9

.0
0

1,
33

7,
75

2.
95

31
2,

24
7.

05
81

1,
63

0,
64

6.
32

34
7.

18
Zo

o 
ad

op
tio

n 
fe

es
1,

49
0.

00
.0

0
1,

49
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
60

0.
00

89
0.

00
40

2,
15

0.
00

34
7.

20
Zo

o 
ad

m
iss

io
ns

 fe
es

64
5,

50
0.

00
.0

0
64

5,
50

0.
00

58
,5

91
.7

5
.0

0
29

2,
95

0.
75

35
2,

54
9.

25
45

53
8,

57
1.

50
34

7.
21

Zo
ol

og
ica

l C
ar

ou
se

l F
ee

s
99

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

99
,0

00
.0

0
10

,3
90

.5
0

.0
0

41
,2

93
.5

0
57

,7
06

.5
0

42
79

,9
31

.3
0

34
7.

22
Zo

o 
tra

in
 fe

es
31

6,
50

0.
00

.0
0

31
6,

50
0.

00
39

,7
57

.2
5

.0
0

13
3,

16
2.

10
18

3,
33

7.
90

42
25

4,
37

6.
90

34
7.

23
Zo

o 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 fe
es

91
,7

60
.0

0
.0

0
91

,7
60

.0
0

1,
99

7.
00

.0
0

20
,5

04
.4

0
71

,2
55

.6
0

22
44

,9
40

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

080



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

34
7.

24
Zo

o 
an

im
al

 s
ho

w
/o

ut
re

ac
h 

fe
es

3,
50

0.
00

.0
0

3,
50

0.
00

31
5.

00
.0

0
31

5.
00

3,
18

5.
00

9
2,

23
8.

00
34

7.
26

Zo
o 

sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

s 
fe

es
70

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

70
,0

00
.0

0
25

0.
00

.0
0

50
,8

18
.0

0
19

,1
82

.0
0

73
68

,5
99

.0
0

34
7.

27
Zo

o 
an

im
al

 fe
ed

 s
ta

tio
n 

fe
es

85
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
85

,0
00

.0
0

10
,7

46
.0

0
.0

0
44

,5
28

.0
0

40
,4

72
.0

0
52

73
,9

30
.2

0
34

7.
28

Zo
o 

gi
ft 

sh
op

37
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
37

0,
00

0.
00

37
,2

32
.3

8
.0

0
18

9,
60

5.
52

18
0,

39
4.

48
51

33
8,

78
0.

30
34

7.
29

Zo
o 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fe
es

17
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
17

0,
00

0.
00

9,
66

3.
39

.0
0

37
,2

23
.4

1
13

2,
77

6.
59

22
17

7,
22

0.
64

34
7.

30
Zo

o 
Re

se
ar

ch
 &

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
fe

e
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
28

8.
08

.0
0

80
4.

81
69

5.
19

54
2,

63
1.

72
34

7.
31

Zo
o 

pa
rk

in
g 

fe
es

12
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
12

0,
00

0.
00

19
,6

02
.0

0
.0

0
66

,4
11

.0
0

53
,5

89
.0

0
55

10
9,

40
2.

00
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

9,
60

1.
00

.0
0

9,
60

1.
00

5,
34

2.
28

.0
0

13
,8

65
.4

8
(4

,2
64

.4
8)

14
4

24
,2

71
.5

7
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
1,

30
0.

00
.0

0
1,

30
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

30
0.

00
0

4,
00

5.
16

36
2.

59
Zo

o 
co

nc
es

sio
ns

35
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
35

,0
00

.0
0

2,
62

8.
02

.0
0

12
,8

36
.8

6
22

,1
63

.1
4

37
18

,9
91

.8
4

36
2.

60
Zo

o 
ow

ne
d 

ho
us

e 
re

nt
s

7,
80

0.
00

.0
0

7,
80

0.
00

65
0.

00
.0

0
2,

60
0.

00
5,

20
0.

00
33

6,
80

0.
00

36
4.

10
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

 p
riv

at
e 

so
ur

ce
s

21
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
21

,0
00

.0
0

2,
37

2.
44

.0
0

5,
21

1.
98

15
,7

88
.0

2
25

12
6,

44
7.

41
36

4.
13

Pr
iva

te
 D

on
an

tio
ns

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
3,

96
1.

52
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

50
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

(3
2.

96
)

.0
0

(2
11

.3
7)

26
1.

37
-4

23
84

.3
6

36
9.

98
Se

ttl
em

en
t r

ef
un

ds
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
8,

09
4.

24
39

1.
60

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 F
P 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
29

,7
26

.3
3

39
1.

62
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 h

ot
el

 m
ot

el
 ta

x 
27

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

27
5,

00
0.

00
87

,6
72

.7
0

.0
0

87
,6

72
.7

0
18

7,
32

7.
30

32
27

4,
99

9.
39

39
2.

11
Sa

le
s 

of
 ju

nk
 o

r s
al

va
ge

 v
al

ue
50

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

0
15

0.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
33

1.
10

Fe
de

ra
l g

ra
nt

s-
ge

ne
ra

l g
ov

t
.0

0
20

6,
61

6.
43

20
6,

61
6.

43
13

5,
34

7.
26

.0
0

30
6,

31
4.

19
(9

9,
69

7.
76

)
14

8
30

2,
98

4.
92

33
1.

70
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
15

1,
64

4.
39

33
4.

70
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
 - 

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
61

0,
54

0.
00

33
7.

70
Lo

ca
l g

ra
nt

s-
cu

ltu
re

&r
ec

re
at

io
n

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

55
8.

74
(5

58
.7

4)
+

+
+

36
,2

28
.6

2
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

1,
85

0.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$2

06
,6

16
.4

3
$2

06
,6

16
.4

3
$1

35
,3

47
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$3
06

,8
72

.9
3

($
10

0,
25

6.
50

)
14

9%
$1

,1
03

,2
47

.9
3

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
,9

74
,0

51
.0

0
$2

06
,6

16
.4

3
$4

,1
80

,6
67

.4
3

$4
55

,6
72

.5
8

$0
.0

0
$2

,6
44

,8
18

.0
2

$1
,5

35
,8

49
.4

1
63

%
$5

,1
24

,1
97

.6
3

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,9
74

,0
51

.0
0

$2
06

,6
16

.4
3

$4
,1

80
,6

67
.4

3
$4

55
,6

72
.5

8
$0

.0
0

$2
,6

44
,8

18
.0

2
$1

,5
35

,8
49

.4
1

63
%

$5
,1

24
,1

97
.6

3
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

61
,7

19
.0

0
.0

0
61

,7
19

.0
0

4,
72

9.
46

.0
0

17
,7

35
.4

2
43

,9
83

.5
8

29
59

,4
04

.7
9

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

70
,0

00
.0

0
(2

0,
00

0.
00

)
50

,0
00

.0
0

4,
12

5.
95

.0
0

25
,4

27
.4

5
24

,5
72

.5
5

51
44

,7
01

.0
7

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

49
.1

2
(4

9.
12

)
+

+
+

.0
0

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

7,
94

4.
00

.0
0

7,
94

4.
00

63
2.

00
.0

0
2,

52
8.

00
5,

41
6.

00
32

7,
40

3.
16

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
0

10
4.

00
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
50

0.
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

0.
00

0
.0

0
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
6,

94
0.

00
.0

0
6,

94
0.

00
22

0.
57

.0
0

68
2.

46
6,

25
7.

54
10

3,
79

2.
56

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

31
.7

3

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

081



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

1,
23

0.
00

.0
0

1,
23

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

33
3.

94
89

6.
06

27
68

3.
66

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

7,
10

0.
00

.0
0

7,
10

0.
00

16
.8

9
.0

0
1,

05
6.

83
6,

04
3.

17
15

4,
44

2.
64

52
7.

00
Bo

ok
s 

& 
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

15
0.

00
.0

0
15

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

15
0.

00
0

22
8.

34
52

9.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

Su
pp

lie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
7.

88
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

1,
60

0.
00

.0
0

1,
60

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
60

0.
00

0
64

3.
29

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

1,
75

2.
00

.0
0

1,
75

2.
00

1,
07

8.
48

.0
0

2,
37

9.
44

(6
27

.4
4)

13
6

3,
87

1.
48

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

75
.0

0
.0

0
75

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

75
.0

0
0

(1
6.

99
)

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
90

0.
00

.0
0

1,
90

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
90

0.
00

0
2,

23
7.

58
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
0.

00
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

1,
04

0.
00

.0
0

1,
04

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
04

0.
00

0
.0

0
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
52

5.
00

.0
0

52
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
52

5.
00

0
22

8.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$1

63
,9

75
.0

0
($

20
,0

00
.0

0)
$1

43
,9

75
.0

0
$1

0,
80

3.
35

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
19

2.
66

$9
3,

78
2.

34
35

%
$1

27
,9

63
.1

9

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

70
4,

65
7.

00
.0

0
70

4,
65

7.
00

52
,1

33
.0

0
.0

0
20

8,
93

9.
37

49
5,

71
7.

63
30

66
6,

37
4.

94
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
17

0,
00

0.
00

(8
,0

30
.0

0)
16

1,
97

0.
00

14
,7

59
.2

1
.0

0
60

,7
58

.5
4

10
1,

21
1.

46
38

14
7,

94
6.

80
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

15
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

66
.1

2
.0

0
2,

14
4.

26
12

,8
55

.7
4

14
13

,5
50

.4
6

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

91
.1

5
.0

0
74

3.
21

(7
43

.2
1)

+
+

+
1,

73
3.

84
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
16

2,
43

7.
00

.0
0

16
2,

43
7.

00
11

,7
69

.5
0

.0
0

48
,9

74
.0

0
11

3,
46

3.
00

30
14

4,
04

6.
00

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
7,

80
0.

00
.0

0
7,

80
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
7,

85
3.

98
(5

3.
98

)
10

1
6,

74
5.

69
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
42

0.
00

.0
0

42
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
22

.9
4

39
7.

06
5

24
4.

49
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
30

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

30
0,

00
0.

00
15

,8
92

.6
3

.0
0

90
,8

88
.8

6
20

9,
11

1.
14

30
28

0,
22

6.
73

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
8,

00
0.

00
.0

0
8,

00
0.

00
32

0.
08

.0
0

61
1.

12
7,

38
8.

88
8

2,
47

6.
19

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

6,
00

0.
00

.0
0

6,
00

0.
00

1,
62

0.
92

.0
0

5,
44

2.
52

55
7.

48
91

26
,9

88
.0

7
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

52
7.

00
Bo

ok
s 

& 
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
13

6.
80

52
8.

00
Zo

o 
An

im
al

s
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

20
0.

00
8,

80
0.

00
12

3,
09

5.
48

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
25

0.
00

.0
0

1,
44

5.
75

1,
55

4.
25

48
8,

80
4.

03
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
22

0,
20

0.
00

.0
0

22
0,

20
0.

00
9,

07
4.

36
.0

0
34

,4
70

.0
6

18
5,

72
9.

94
16

16
5,

42
6.

84
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
30

2.
98

.0
0

62
9.

36
87

0.
64

42
3,

56
2.

46
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
19

9.
62

.0
0

3,
84

4.
29

1,
15

5.
71

77
8,

93
0.

27
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
40

0.
00

.0
0

40
0.

00
(4

00
.0

0)
+

+
+

40
0.

00
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
20

0.
00

.0
0

20
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
31

.4
6

16
8.

54
16

26
9.

96
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
24

8.
00

.0
0

24
8.

00
20

3.
00

.0
0

25
8.

00
(1

0.
00

)
10

4
41

8.
00

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

67
.0

0
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

2,
40

8.
20

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

082



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
,0

17
.7

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t 
To

ta
ls

$1
,6

25
,4

62
.0

0
($

8,
03

0.
00

)
$1

,6
17

,4
32

.0
0

$1
07

,0
82

.5
7

$0
.0

0
$4

68
,6

57
.7

2
$1

,1
48

,7
74

.2
8

29
%

$1
,5

03
,8

70
.0

3

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
26

0,
73

6.
00

.0
0

26
0,

73
6.

00
20

,1
19

.6
3

.0
0

73
,7

85
.2

2
18

6,
95

0.
78

28
24

3,
75

5.
67

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

20
0,

00
0.

00
(2

0,
00

0.
00

)
18

0,
00

0.
00

19
,0

58
.1

6
.0

0
78

,8
01

.8
4

10
1,

19
8.

16
44

15
6,

60
1.

23
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

9.
75

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

59
,0

86
.0

0
.0

0
59

,0
86

.0
0

4,
70

0.
00

.0
0

18
,8

00
.0

0
40

,2
86

.0
0

32
55

,0
56

.9
6

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
42

8.
41

1,
57

1.
59

21
1,

18
1.

16
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
1,

23
5.

00
.0

0
1,

23
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
21

6.
88

1,
01

8.
12

18
44

8.
99

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

18
,5

90
.0

0
.0

0
18

,5
90

.0
0

2,
16

2.
05

.0
0

7,
68

4.
96

10
,9

05
.0

4
41

12
,1

46
.6

4
52

2.
GS

Gi
ft 

Sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
15

0,
65

0.
00

.0
0

15
0,

65
0.

00
19

,1
22

.7
6

.0
0

62
,0

09
.4

8
88

,6
40

.5
2

41
10

3,
57

8.
61

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
9.

99
(9

.9
9)

+
+

+
.0

0
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
7,

89
5.

00
.0

0
7,

89
5.

00
69

.9
9

.0
0

60
6.

97
7,

28
8.

03
8

5,
25

1.
39

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

19
,6

40
.0

0
.0

0
19

,6
40

.0
0

17
1.

00
.0

0
6,

35
6.

04
13

,2
83

.9
6

32
9,

68
0.

32
52

7.
00

Bo
ok

s 
& 

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
20

0.
00

.0
0

20
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

0.
00

0
94

.7
5

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
47

.9
5

1,
95

2.
05

2
1,

54
1.

09
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
53

,4
05

.0
0

.0
0

53
,4

05
.0

0
6,

60
0.

00
.0

0
13

,6
91

.3
4

39
,7

13
.6

6
26

62
,1

43
.0

9
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
10

,2
90

.0
0

.0
0

10
,2

90
.0

0
71

4.
32

.0
0

2,
17

4.
98

8,
11

5.
02

21
9,

12
7.

91
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
3,

55
0.

00
.0

0
3,

55
0.

00
1,

12
2.

06
.0

0
1,

96
1.

98
1,

58
8.

02
55

2,
17

2.
50

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

10
,0

66
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
66

.0
0

1,
27

1.
00

.0
0

2,
00

7.
00

8,
05

9.
00

20
8,

07
1.

17
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

10
,6

85
.0

0
.0

0
10

,6
85

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

57
.5

7
10

,6
27

.4
3

1
1,

49
2.

07
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
72

0.
00

.0
0

2,
72

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
72

0.
00

0
69

0.
47

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
5,

02
5.

00
.0

0
5,

02
5.

00
1,

89
8.

50
.0

0
4,

49
8.

50
52

6.
50

90
4,

59
7.

00
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
17

,6
72

.0
0

.0
0

17
,6

72
.0

0
13

0.
00

.0
0

13
0.

00
17

,5
42

.0
0

1
20

,1
63

.4
3

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
22

,2
60

.0
0

.0
0

22
,2

60
.0

0
2,

00
3.

95
.0

0
5,

06
8.

91
17

,1
91

.0
9

23
19

,5
88

.4
8

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

64
9.

00
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

23
,2

00
.0

0
(2

3,
20

0.
00

)
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

.0
0

87
1.

00
Pr

in
cip

al
30

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

30
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
30

5,
00

0.
00

0
30

0,
00

0.
00

87
2.

00
In

te
re

st
44

,6
25

.0
0

.0
0

44
,6

25
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
44

,6
25

.0
0

0
53

,7
00

.0
0

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

42
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
42

,0
00

.0
0

5,
70

7.
48

.0
0

20
,6

22
.2

1
21

,3
77

.7
9

49
43

,8
42

.9
2

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

16
7,

57
2.

00
.0

0
16

7,
57

2.
00

26
,2

50
.4

6
.0

0
26

,1
35

.3
1

14
1,

43
6.

69
16

16
7,

24
8.

26
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
$1

,4
42

,1
02

.0
0

($
43

,2
00

.0
0)

$1
,3

98
,9

02
.0

0
$1

11
,1

01
.3

6
$0

.0
0

$3
25

,0
95

.5
4

$1
,0

73
,8

06
.4

6
23

%
$1

,2
83

,8
32

.8
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

22
9,

60
0.

00
.0

0
22

9,
60

0.
00

17
,3

11
.2

5
.0

0
65

,4
43

.7
7

16
4,

15
6.

23
29

20
7,

65
0.

34
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
95

,5
00

.0
0

.0
0

95
,5

00
.0

0
8,

42
6.

21
.0

0
31

,6
29

.1
4

63
,8

70
.8

6
33

64
,1

15
.5

3

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

083



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

41
2.

00
Ov

er
tim

e
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
82

.5
9

.0
0

82
.5

9
1,

91
7.

41
4

86
5.

57
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
57

,6
94

.0
0

.0
0

57
,6

94
.0

0
4,

98
8.

10
.0

0
19

,9
52

.4
0

37
,7

41
.6

0
35

50
,6

26
.5

5
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

2,
10

0.
00

.0
0

2,
10

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
46

8.
02

63
1.

98
70

3,
10

9.
33

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

75
.0

0
.0

0
75

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

75
.0

0
0

9.
89

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

60
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
60

,0
00

.0
0

3,
43

6.
95

.0
0

16
,0

33
.0

5
43

,9
66

.9
5

27
47

,5
20

.1
1

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
33

,8
00

.0
0

.0
0

33
,8

00
.0

0
2,

01
2.

44
.0

0
25

,3
69

.7
4

8,
43

0.
26

75
33

,2
92

.6
4

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

5,
10

0.
00

.0
0

5,
10

0.
00

22
6.

99
.0

0
80

5.
66

4,
29

4.
34

16
5,

19
0.

36
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
.9

9
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

40
.0

0
.0

0
40

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

40
.0

0
0

.0
0

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

30
,2

50
.0

0
.0

0
30

,2
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
31

6.
70

28
,9

33
.3

0
4

27
,9

11
.9

4
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

14
6.

04
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

1,
89

4.
38

63
7.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Ut
ilit

y 
Se

rv
ice

s
11

5,
90

0.
00

.0
0

11
5,

90
0.

00
14

,1
38

.1
4

.0
0

35
,5

15
.9

0
80

,3
84

.1
0

31
95

,1
16

.4
2

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
34

,6
00

.0
0

.0
0

34
,6

00
.0

0
4,

06
1.

98
.0

0
22

,3
26

.9
1

12
,2

73
.0

9
65

83
,3

14
.9

5
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

7,
10

0.
00

.0
0

7,
10

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

90
0.

10
6,

19
9.

90
13

5,
91

0.
52

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
17

,8
84

.0
0

.0
0

17
,8

84
.0

0
1,

23
8.

46
.0

0
5,

34
5.

25
12

,5
38

.7
5

30
19

,4
95

.5
2

76
2.

00
Bu

ild
in

gs
 $

2,
00

0-
$4

99
9

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

0
3,

96
1.

52
76

3.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4,
09

7.
81

(4
,0

97
.8

1)
+

+
+

18
,4

11
.0

2
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

40
0.

00
(2

,4
00

.0
0)

+
+

+
2,

50
0.

00
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

00
0.

00
76

6.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
36

,2
89

.9
5

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
21

,8
75

.0
0

41
,8

75
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
41

,8
75

.0
0

0
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

.0
0

49
,3

55
.0

0
49

,3
55

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

49
,3

55
.0

0
0

6,
60

0.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

$7
14

,6
43

.0
0

$7
1,

23
0.

00
$7

85
,8

73
.0

0
$5

5,
92

3.
11

$0
.0

0
$2

32
,6

87
.0

4
$5

53
,1

85
.9

6
30

%
$7

14
,9

53
.5

7
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
21

6.
50

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

3,
33

7.
51

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
42

9.
50

52
8.

00
Zo

o 
An

im
al

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

1,
85

0.
00

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
2,

50
0.

00
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

(1
5,

04
2.

48
)

15
,0

42
.4

8
+

+
+

41
0,

15
5.

89
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
.0

0
20

6,
61

6.
43

20
6,

61
6.

43
35

,6
49

.5
0

.0
0

20
6,

61
6.

43
.0

0
10

0
36

3,
01

2.
69

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

21
,1

42
.4

1
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$2
06

,6
16

.4
3

$2
06

,6
16

.4
3

$3
5,

64
9.

50
$0

.0
0

$1
91

,5
73

.9
5

$1
5,

04
2.

48
93

%
$8

02
,6

44
.5

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 R
C 

- Z
oo

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
0.

00
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
50

0.
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
43

.4
7

.0
0

43
.4

7
45

6.
53

9
11

3.
51

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

084



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
1 

- N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 R

C 
- Z

oo
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

&
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
26

4.
00

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

0
10

5.
45

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
4,

76
6.

00
.0

0
4,

76
6.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4,

76
6.

00
0

.0
0

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

00
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 R
C 

- Z
oo

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$8
,2

66
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,2

66
.0

0
$4

3.
47

$0
.0

0
$4

3.
47

$8
,2

22
.5

3
1%

$1
,6

82
.9

6

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
,9

54
,4

48
.0

0
$2

06
,6

16
.4

3
$4

,1
61

,0
64

.4
3

$3
20

,6
03

.3
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
68

,2
50

.3
8

$2
,8

92
,8

14
.0

5
30

%
$4

,4
34

,9
47

.1
1

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,9
54

,4
48

.0
0

$2
06

,6
16

.4
3

$4
,1

61
,0

64
.4

3
$3

20
,6

03
.3

6
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

68
,2

50
.3

8
$2

,8
92

,8
14

.0
5

30
%

$4
,4

34
,9

47
.1

1

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
3,

97
4,

05
1.

00
20

6,
61

6.
43

4,
18

0,
66

7.
43

45
5,

67
2.

58
.0

0
2,

64
4,

81
8.

02
1,

53
5,

84
9.

41
63

%
5,

12
4,

19
7.

63
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

3,
95

4,
44

8.
00

20
6,

61
6.

43
4,

16
1,

06
4.

43
32

0,
60

3.
36

.0
0

1,
26

8,
25

0.
38

2,
89

2,
81

4.
05

30
%

4,
43

4,
94

7.
11

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

$1
9,

60
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
9,

60
3.

00
$1

35
,0

69
.2

2
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

76
,5

67
.6

4
($

1,
35

6,
96

4.
64

)
$6

89
,2

50
.5

2
Fu

nd
   

13
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Re
tir

e
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

14
6,

00
0.

00
.0

0
14

6,
00

0.
00

2,
91

8.
07

.0
0

11
8,

79
8.

29
27

,2
01

.7
1

81
15

8,
86

7.
98

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
79

4.
58

.0
0

2,
33

6.
03

66
3.

97
78

8,
51

5.
59

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
0.

00
0

39
0.

21
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$1

49
,1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
49

,1
00

.0
0

$3
,7

12
.6

5
$0

.0
0

$1
21

,1
34

.3
2

$2
7,

96
5.

68
81

%
$1

67
,7

73
.7

8
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$1
49

,1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

49
,1

00
.0

0
$3

,7
12

.6
5

$0
.0

0
$1

21
,1

34
.3

2
$2

7,
96

5.
68

81
%

$1
67

,7
73

.7
8

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
41

3.
20

IM
RF

17
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
17

0,
00

0.
00

10
,6

40
.5

2
.0

0
42

,3
02

.2
8

12
7,

69
7.

72
25

13
8,

20
9.

85
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$1

70
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
70

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

64
0.

52
$0

.0
0

$4
2,

30
2.

28
$1

27
,6

97
.7

2
25

%
$1

38
,2

09
.8

5
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$1
70

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

70
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
64

0.
52

$0
.0

0
$4

2,
30

2.
28

$1
27

,6
97

.7
2

25
%

$1
38

,2
09

.8
5

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

14
9,

10
0.

00
.0

0
14

9,
10

0.
00

3,
71

2.
65

.0
0

12
1,

13
4.

32
27

,9
65

.6
8

81
%

16
7,

77
3.

78
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

17
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
17

0,
00

0.
00

10
,6

40
.5

2
.0

0
42

,3
02

.2
8

12
7,

69
7.

72
25

%
13

8,
20

9.
85

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e 

To
ta

ls
($

20
,9

00
.0

0)
$0

.0
0

($
20

,9
00

.0
0)

($
6,

92
7.

87
)

$0
.0

0
$7

8,
83

2.
04

($
99

,7
32

.0
4)

$2
9,

56
3.

93
Fu

nd
   

13
3 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
22

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

22
0,

00
0.

00
4,

44
0.

43
.0

0
18

0,
77

5.
60

39
,2

24
.4

0
82

22
1,

81
6.

00
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

5,
00

0.
00

93
8.

19
.0

0
3,

14
0.

90
1,

85
9.

10
63

14
,6

73
.4

5
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
10

0.
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

0.
00

0
54

4.
82

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

085



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

13
3 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

9.
98

Se
ttl

em
en

t r
ef

un
ds

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
50

,1
09

.8
9

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
25

,1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

25
,1

00
.0

0
$5

,3
78

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$1

83
,9

16
.5

0
$4

1,
18

3.
50

82
%

$2
87

,1
44

.1
6

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

25
,1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
25

,1
00

.0
0

$5
,3

78
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$1
83

,9
16

.5
0

$4
1,

18
3.

50
82

%
$2

87
,1

44
.1

6
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

1,
64

2.
95

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

14
8.

00
(1

48
.0

0)
+

+
+

3,
24

2.
50

63
6.

00
In

su
ra

nc
e

19
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
19

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

16
1,

46
4.

00
28

,5
36

.0
0

85
18

0,
29

7.
58

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

53
,7

15
.5

4
99

1.
12

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
54

,2
88

.0
0

.0
0

54
,2

88
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
54

,2
88

.0
0

0
54

,2
88

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
44

,2
88

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

44
,2

88
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

61
,6

12
.0

0
$8

2,
67

6.
00

66
%

$2
93

,1
86

.5
7

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

44
,2

88
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
44

,2
88

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
61

,6
12

.0
0

$8
2,

67
6.

00
66

%
$2

93
,1

86
.5

7

Fu
nd

   
13

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

22
5,

10
0.

00
.0

0
22

5,
10

0.
00

5,
37

8.
62

.0
0

18
3,

91
6.

50
41

,1
83

.5
0

82
%

28
7,

14
4.

16
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

24
4,

28
8.

00
.0

0
24

4,
28

8.
00

.0
0

.0
0

16
1,

61
2.

00
82

,6
76

.0
0

66
%

29
3,

18
6.

57
Fu

nd
   

13
3 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

 T
ot

al
s

($
19

,1
88

.0
0)

$0
.0

0
($

19
,1

88
.0

0)
$5

,3
78

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
30

4.
50

($
41

,4
92

.5
0)

($
6,

04
2.

41
)

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
24

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

24
0,

00
0.

00
4,

82
1.

04
.0

0
19

6,
27

0.
87

43
,7

29
.1

3
82

18
5,

84
4.

63
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

3,
00

0.
00

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

67
6.

36
.0

0
1,

95
8.

39
1,

04
1.

61
65

6,
73

6.
06

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
0.

00
0

45
6.

47
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$2

43
,1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
43

,1
00

.0
0

$5
,4

97
.4

0
$0

.0
0

$1
98

,2
29

.2
6

$4
4,

87
0.

74
82

%
$1

93
,0

37
.1

6
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$2
43

,1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

43
,1

00
.0

0
$5

,4
97

.4
0

$0
.0

0
$1

98
,2

29
.2

6
$4

4,
87

0.
74

82
%

$1
93

,0
37

.1
6

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
41

3.
10

FI
CA

/M
ed

ica
re

24
0,

23
2.

00
.0

0
24

0,
23

2.
00

17
,6

97
.8

2
.0

0
73

,1
15

.6
0

16
7,

11
6.

40
30

20
2,

81
7.

37
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$2

40
,2

32
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
40

,2
32

.0
0

$1
7,

69
7.

82
$0

.0
0

$7
3,

11
5.

60
$1

67
,1

16
.4

0
30

%
$2

02
,8

17
.3

7
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$2
40

,2
32

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

40
,2

32
.0

0
$1

7,
69

7.
82

$0
.0

0
$7

3,
11

5.
60

$1
67

,1
16

.4
0

30
%

$2
02

,8
17

.3
7

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

24
3,

10
0.

00
.0

0
24

3,
10

0.
00

5,
49

7.
40

.0
0

19
8,

22
9.

26
44

,8
70

.7
4

82
%

19
3,

03
7.

16
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

24
0,

23
2.

00
.0

0
24

0,
23

2.
00

17
,6

97
.8

2
.0

0
73

,1
15

.6
0

16
7,

11
6.

40
30

%
20

2,
81

7.
37

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A 

To
ta

ls
$2

,8
68

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,8
68

.0
0

($
12

,2
00

.4
2)

$0
.0

0
$1

25
,1

13
.6

6
($

12
2,

24
5.

66
)

($
9,

78
0.

21
)

Fu
nd

   
16

1 
- A

ud
it 

Le
vy

RE
VE

NU
E

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

11
.0

2

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

086



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

16
1 

- A
ud

it 
Le

vy
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

45
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
45

,0
00

.0
0

95
1.

53
.0

0
38

,7
38

.1
5

6,
26

1.
85

86
35

,9
71

.4
2

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

7.
73

.0
0

28
0.

85
(2

80
.8

5)
+

+
+

39
6.

24
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

88
.3

5
39

1.
60

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 F
P 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
5,

20
0.

00
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$1
,0

59
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$3
9,

01
9.

00
$5

,9
81

.0
0

87
%

$4
1,

65
6.

01
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$4
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
5,

00
0.

00
$1

,0
59

.2
6

$0
.0

0
$3

9,
01

9.
00

$5
,9

81
.0

0
87

%
$4

1,
66

7.
03

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
8,

47
5.

00
.0

0
8,

47
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
6,

20
0.

00
2,

27
5.

00
73

6,
20

0.
00

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
33

,0
75

.0
0

.0
0

33
,0

75
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
24

,8
07

.0
0

8,
26

8.
00

75
34

,0
00

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$4
1,

55
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
1,

55
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

1,
00

7.
00

$1
0,

54
3.

00
75

%
$4

0,
20

0.
00

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$4

1,
55

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

1,
55

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
1,

00
7.

00
$1

0,
54

3.
00

75
%

$4
0,

20
0.

00

Fu
nd

   
16

1 
- A

ud
it 

Le
vy

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
45

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0
1,

05
9.

26
.0

0
39

,0
19

.0
0

5,
98

1.
00

87
%

41
,6

67
.0

3
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

41
,5

50
.0

0
.0

0
41

,5
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

31
,0

07
.0

0
10

,5
43

.0
0

75
%

40
,2

00
.0

0
Fu

nd
   

16
1 

- A
ud

it 
Le

vy
 T

ot
al

s
$3

,4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,4
50

.0
0

$1
,0

59
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$8
,0

12
.0

0
($

4,
56

2.
00

)
$1

,4
67

.0
3

Fu
nd

   
33

1 
- F

.P
. G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Im

pr
ov

e
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

34
7.

03
In

di
an

 B
lu

ff 
go

lf 
fe

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

2,
08

4.
75

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
84

5.
69

.0
0

2,
46

0.
09

(2
,4

60
.0

9)
+

+
+

8,
37

6.
24

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 8

9 
- F

P 
G

ol
f C

ar
t F

un
d

34
7.

03
In

di
an

 B
lu

ff 
go

lf 
fe

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
7,

98
2.

75
.0

0
16

,5
37

.7
5

(1
6,

53
7.

75
)

+
+

+
41

,6
29

.2
5

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 8

9 
- F

P 
G

ol
f C

ar
t F

un
d 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,9

82
.7

5
$0

.0
0

$1
6,

53
7.

75
($

16
,5

37
.7

5)
+

+
+

$4
1,

62
9.

25
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,8

28
.4

4
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

99
7.

84
($

18
,9

97
.8

4)
+

+
+

$5
2,

09
0.

24
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

,8
28

.4
4

$0
.0

0
$1

8,
99

7.
84

($
18

,9
97

.8
4)

+
+

+
$5

2,
09

0.
24

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

57
.3

7
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$5
7.

37
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

+
+

+
$5

7.
37

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

+
+

+
$5

7.
37

Fu
nd

   
33

1 
- F

.P
. G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Im

pr
ov

e 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
8,

82
8.

44
.0

0
18

,9
97

.8
4

(1
8,

99
7.

84
)

+
+

+
52

,0
90

.2
4

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

57
.3

7

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

087



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
Fu

nd
   

33
1 

- F
.P

. G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

Im
pr

ov
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,8

28
.4

4
$0

.0
0

$1
8,

99
7.

84
($

18
,9

97
.8

4)
$5

2,
03

2.
87

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
30

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

30
0,

00
0.

00
6,

02
6.

35
.0

0
24

5,
34

0.
48

54
,6

59
.5

2
82

22
7,

81
1.

27
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

50
0.

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

27
6.

27
.0

0
50

5.
00

(5
.0

0)
10

1
20

,2
45

.3
7

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
0.

00
0

55
9.

55
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

33
1.

70
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
16

3,
25

7.
74

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$1
63

,2
57

.7
4

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
00

,6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
,6

00
.0

0
$6

,3
02

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$2

45
,8

45
.4

8
$5

4,
75

4.
52

82
%

$4
11

,8
73

.9
3

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

00
,6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

,6
00

.0
0

$6
,3

02
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$2
45

,8
45

.4
8

$5
4,

75
4.

52
82

%
$4

11
,8

73
.9

3
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

76
5.

00
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
75

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

75
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

0
5,

00
0.

00
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
1,

77
6.

50
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
72

1,
18

2.
87

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$7
21

,1
82

.8
7

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$7
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
5,

00
0.

00
0%

$9
27

,9
59

.3
7

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$7

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

5,
00

0.
00

0%
$9

27
,9

59
.3

7

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
30

0,
60

0.
00

.0
0

30
0,

60
0.

00
6,

30
2.

62
.0

0
24

5,
84

5.
48

54
,7

54
.5

2
82

%
41

1,
87

3.
93

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
75

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

75
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
75

,0
00

.0
0

0%
92

7,
95

9.
37

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

$2
25

,6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

25
,6

00
.0

0
$6

,3
02

.6
2

$0
.0

0
$2

45
,8

45
.4

8
($

20
,2

45
.4

8)
($

51
6,

08
5.

44
)

Fu
nd

   
33

6 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

75
8.

11
.0

0
2,

28
6.

52
(2

,2
86

.5
2)

+
+

+
8,

91
9.

37
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
58

.1
1

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
86

.5
2

($
2,

28
6.

52
)

+
+

+
$8

,9
19

.3
7

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
58

.1
1

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
86

.5
2

($
2,

28
6.

52
)

+
+

+
$8

,9
19

.3
7

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

9,
90

0.
00

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

2,
80

3.
02

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$1
2,

70
3.

02
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$1
2,

70
3.

02

Fu
nd

   
33

6 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
75

8.
11

.0
0

2,
28

6.
52

(2
,2

86
.5

2)
+

+
+

8,
91

9.
37

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

088



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r T
ot

al
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
12

,7
03

.0
2

Fu
nd

   
33

6 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

 T
ot

al
s

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

58
.1

1
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

86
.5

2
($

2,
28

6.
52

)
($

3,
78

3.
65

)
Fu

nd
   

60
8 

- M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

22
3.

91
.0

0
41

1.
11

(4
11

.1
1)

+
+

+
90

8.
98

36
4.

20
M

ar
vin

 M
ar

tin
 tr

us
t

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
(4

0,
00

0.
00

)
+

+
+

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

23
.9

1
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

41
1.

11
($

40
,4

11
.1

1)
+

+
+

$9
08

.9
8

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
23

.9
1

$0
.0

0
$4

0,
41

1.
11

($
40

,4
11

.1
1)

+
+

+
$9

08
.9

8
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

8,
83

8.
54

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

29
,7

82
.1

1
.0

0
33

,3
32

.7
6

(3
3,

33
2.

76
)

+
+

+
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

78
2.

11
$0

.0
0

$3
3,

33
2.

76
($

33
,3

32
.7

6)
+

+
+

$8
,8

38
.5

4
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
78

2.
11

$0
.0

0
$3

3,
33

2.
76

($
33

,3
32

.7
6)

+
+

+
$8

,8
38

.5
4

Fu
nd

   
60

8 
- M

ar
vi

n 
M

ar
tin

 F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
22

3.
91

.0
0

40
,4

11
.1

1
(4

0,
41

1.
11

)
+

+
+

90
8.

98
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

29
,7

82
.1

1
.0

0
33

,3
32

.7
6

(3
3,

33
2.

76
)

+
+

+
8,

83
8.

54
Fu

nd
   

60
8 

- M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
29

,5
58

.2
0)

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
78

.3
5

($
7,

07
8.

35
)

($
7,

92
9.

56
)

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
8,

06
8,

68
1.

00
16

5,
12

6.
43

8,
23

3,
80

7.
43

69
8,

75
2.

61
.0

0
5,

53
6,

11
9.

34
2,

69
7,

68
8.

09
67

%
9,

49
7,

31
8.

28
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

7,
85

7,
24

8.
00

16
5,

12
6.

43
8,

02
2,

37
4.

43
63

2,
96

3.
46

.0
0

2,
50

2,
26

3.
37

5,
52

0,
11

1.
06

31
%

9,
27

7,
42

2.
51

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

$2
11

,4
33

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

11
,4

33
.0

0
$6

5,
78

9.
15

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
33

,8
55

.9
7

($
2,

82
2,

42
2.

97
)

$2
19

,8
95

.7
7

Ru
n 

by
 C

as
sie

 S
ul

liv
an

 o
n 

11
/0

7/
20

24
 1

0:
57

:5
9 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 1
4

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
0/

31
/2

4
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

089



   ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

   MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE  FUND BALANCES 
AND

INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER, 2024 

AND THE FOURTH MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31ST, 2024

090



TABLE OF CONTENTS

OCTOBER, 2024

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
 Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund 1

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
 on Investments by Fund 1

091



Rock Island County Treasurer 

 

 

 

November 6, 2024 

 

 

 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT: 

 

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of  

October 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of 

October 2024, as the fourth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows: 

  

 FY 2024 interest received in October 2024   $  20,223.00 

 FY 2024 accrual as of October 31, 2024      $  55,961.00   

 

 FY 2023 interest received in October 2023   $  17,465.00        

 FY 2023 accrual as of October 31, 2023    $  50,451.00 

 
 

                                 

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate remains 4.25% since September 19, 2024. As of November 5, 

2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 6.2% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds 

invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total). 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

  
Nick Camlin 

County Treasurer  

 

NC/se 

092



Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance

130 Forest Preserve $2,471,276.04 $2,531,522.41

131 Niabi Zoo $1,685,605.88 $1,769,897.29

132 Forest Preserve Retire $223,843.05 $216,915.18

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $277,689.21 $282,975.33

136 Forest Preserve FISSA $206,697.50 $194,497.08

161 Audit Levy $31,551.77 $9,479.03

201 Forest Pres Debt Service $551,738.78 $567,240.41

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $223,002.80 $231,831.24

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $118,793.03 $42,095.65

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $194,917.11 $195,675.22

608 Marvin Martin Fund $58,290.77 $25,535.03

$6,043,405.94 $6,067,663.87

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping

608 Marvin Martin Fund

Grand Total: 11 Funds

201 Forest Pres Debt Service

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins

136 Forest Preserve FISSA

161 Audit Levy

130 Forest Preserve

131 Niabi Zoo

132 Forest Preserve Retire

RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 10/1/2024 - To Date: 10/31/2024

Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description

 user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1  Wednesday, November 6, 2024

093



Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits

130 Forest Preserve $8,586.79

131 Niabi Zoo $5,342.28

132 Forest Preserve Retire $794.58

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $938.19

136 Forest Preserve FISSA $676.36

161 Audit Levy $107.73

201 Forest Pres Debt Service $1,672.70

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $845.69

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $276.27

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $758.11

608 Marvin Martin Fund $223.91

INTEREST EARNED IN OCT 2024 = $20,222.61

YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $55,961.40

336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping

608 Marvin Martin Fund

Grand Total: 11 Funds

201 Forest Pres Debt Service

331 F.P. Golf Course Improve

335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr

133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins

136 Forest Preserve FISSA

161 Audit Levy

130 Forest Preserve

131 Niabi Zoo

132 Forest Preserve Retire

RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 10/1/2024 - To Date: 10/31/2024

Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description

 user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1  Wednesday, November 6, 2024

094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



  Report to Forest Preserve Committee 
 

 Name of Park ___Indian Bluff 
 For the Month of _October 

 
  
 
The month of October was good weather wise and the facility saw quite a bit of  daily use 
 
Grounds Maintenance performed- 

• Bi-weekly applications of plant protectants and growth regulators 
• Aerified tees 
• Aerified and deep tined greens 
• Completed and opened the new tee on number 7 
• sliced fairways and approaches 
• Daily cleanup of leaf litter from the course  
• Cleaned out flower and memorial bed landscaping 
• Continual mowing of all of our “in play” areas  
• Cleaned and organized our storage facilities  
• Pruned low hanging branches and problematic trees 

 
Building Maintenance projects performed-  routine maintenance 

Equipment repairs and/or project performed- routine service as required 

Course/General facility conditions- The course remains in great shape  

 Incidents- None 

Accidents reports- None 

Weather conditions-  

Activities/Events/Outings held at park-  

Upcoming- In the coming weeks we will be winterizing the golf course and irrigation system for the 

winter  

 
This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraete    Date: 11/8/24 

102



103



  Report to Forest Preserve Committee 
 

  Name of Park    Illiniwek 
 

  For the Month of October 2024 
 

Grounds Maintenance — Staff continued prairie maintenance at Illiniwek by spraying invasive thistle in two 
prairie plots on the south side of route 84.  Staff also continued spraying honeysuckle on the forest edges along with 
Asian bittersweet.  Asian bittersweet is quickly becoming a major concern at Illiniwek.  It grows fast and anywhere 
there is a canopy opening in the forested area bittersweet is growing thick.  Staff did a follow-up spraying at 
Amôwa East to finish killing brome grass in the area that will get planted with prairie seed later this fall.  To keep 
the view of the river open staff sprayed weeds and small diameter trees along the Mississippi river bank.  Staff also 
removed two larger diameter Siberian elms trees along the river as well.  A new 2-bay swing set was installed at 
Dorrance in September.  In October staff finished the project by finishing the playground border around the swing 
and filled the area with playground mulch.  Staff demo’d diamond 2 first and third baseline chain link fencing along 
with dugouts and concrete pads.  The old fencing did not meet safety standards and the dugouts did not meet 
regulation size or location.  The concrete in the dugouts was cracked and heaved causing tripping hazards.  Scott 
County fence donated one day of company time (4 people) to install and stretch the new chain link fence after 
preserve staff set the new chain link fence posts.  Staff installed a French drain on across the road leading down to 
D3 at Dorrance.  During a rain, water flows down Agnes street (county highway) and onto the Dorrance Park 
entrance drive.  Water then runs down the entrance drive and onto the road to D3.  Water then runs down that drive 
and onto the infield of D3, causing major erosion and wash outs in the infield lime surface.  The harder the rain the 
worse the wash outs and erosion.  The French drain redirects water into the ditch along the highway and away from 
D3.  Staff mowed honeysuckle with the forestry mulcher at Dorrance on about 3 acres.  Mowing took place around 
the edges of the ball diamond fields to push back the edges and clean up the look in those areas.  Mowing also took 
place in the forested areas where heavy infestation of honeysuckle existed.  Staff will foliar spray the stumps sprouts 
in the spring after green-up. 
Building Maintenance – Staff installed a new entry door at the Illiniwek maintenance building.  The old door jam 
had rotten wood and the kick plate broke off the door frame.  The hot water heater in the north shower building 
stopped working because a blocked vent duct code keeps appearing.  This is the third time this summer this code 
has appeared on the hot water heater.  The technician that serviced the heater thinks it might be a bad computer and 
the hot water heater may need to be replaced.  The hot water heater in the south shower building does not drain 
correctly anymore due to hard water build-up in the bottom of the tank.  We were able to open the drain valve 
enough to empty the tank for winterization but that much build-up of hard water debris can cause heater element 
failure.  If that is the case this water heater may need replaced as well.   
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repair this month.   
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails at Amôwa, Dorrance, and Illiniwek are in great 
shape and have been getting a considerable amount of use.  A trail counter was installed at the trail head at Amôwa 
west in August and September.  The counter was pulled and the numbers show, on the weekends, the trail sees 25 to 
50 people a day using the trail.   
Vandalism report- No vandalism 
Incidents— No incidents   
Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month. 
Weather conditions— Warm and dry 
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The annual Halloween Bash took place October 19th with great success.  
The campground filled up with campers the Monday before the event.  There were games, scare crow build, family 
picture opportunities, scavenger hunt, hay rack ride, trick-or-treating, and prizes for best costumes and site 
decorating.  The campground was full and buzzing with excitement.   
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid  
Misc.  – The SWSD would like to plant another 25 trees at Amôwa west in the spring of 2025 using volunteers.  
They planted 25 trees at Amôwa east last spring. River Action would like to purchase a seed enhancement mix for 
prairie plantings at Illiniwek or Amôwa.  This will be part of a fundraiser for Earth Day 2025.   

This report was prepared by:    Mike Petersen         Date__11-03-2024________ 

104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120


	2024 10-08 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	OCTOBER 08, 2024




